Village of Bluffton Council Meeting Agenda
Bluffton Town Hall, 3" Floor

154 North Main Street, Bluffton

December 5, 2016

8:00 PM

1. Opening Ceremonies
a. Call to Order
b. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Minutes
a. Approval of the minutes for the Bluffton Village Council meeting held on
Monday, November 21, 2016.

3. Bills
4. Legislation
Ordinance No. 17-16 34 Reading

An Ordinance authorizing a change in Zoning as requested by Blanchard Valley
Health System for a property located at 565 Harmon Road from R-1 to R-2.

Ordinance No. 18-16 2"d Reading
An Ordinance approving the Annual Appropriations for the 2017 Fiscal Year for
the Village of Bluffton, Ohio.

Ordinance No. 19-16 2" Reading Emergency

An Ordinance setting the compensation rates for runs/calls for service for
Fire Department and EMS personnel of the Bluffton Fire Department and the
Bluffton EMS and declaring an emergency.

Ordinance No. 20-16 1st Reading
An Ordinance repealing Ordinance No. 21-13 effective January 1, 2014.

Ordinance No. 21-16 15t Reading Emergency
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 21-15 (The Annual Appropriation
Ordinance) and declaring an emergency.

Resolution No. 20-16 34 Reading Emergency

A Resolution authorizing and directing that the “Village Pond” be filled in as
soon as possible with construction demolition and other legal materials and
declaring an emergency.

Resolution No. 22-16 2"d Reading Emergency

A Resolution Authorizing the Village Administrator to executes agreements and
contracts necessary for the Village of Bluffton to participate in the Ohio
Department of Transportation’s Bridge Inspection Program Services and
declaring an emergency.

Resolution No. 23-16 2"d Reading Emergency
A Resolution closing and prohibiting use of Village of Bluffton airport property
for dumping of dirt and other debris and declaring an emergency.




Resolution No. 24-16 2" Reading Emergency

A Resolution setting forth the sense of Council that any and all contracts for
public improvements of the Village of Bluffton contain specific language
addressing debris removal and declaring an emergency.

Resolution No. 25-16 1st Reading
A Resolution appointing F. Stephen Chamberlain as the Village Solicitor for the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio for a period of two (2) years effective January 1, 2017.

Resolution No. 26-16 1%t Reading Emergency

A Resolution authorizing the Village Administrator to execute a grant agreement
with the Ohio Department of Transportation Office of Aviation and declaring an
emergency.

Resolution No. 27-16 15t Reading Emergency
A Resolution making certain transfers at the legal level of control and declaring
an emergency.

Resolution No. 28-16 15t Reading Emergency
A Resolution making certain transfers and declaring an emergency.

. Administrator’s Report

. Safety Services

. Committee Reports

. Public Comment

. Meeting Dates (meetings held at the Town Hall unless otherwise noted)

a. Council- Monday, December 19, 2016 at 8:00 PM

10. Adjournment — Motion and Second



Mayor Augsburger presiding, Messrs: Johnson, Miller, Sehlhorst, and Talavinia present. Messrs: Burrell and Warren
absent,

Mr. Talavinia moved, seconded by Mr. Miller to approve the minutes of the regular council meeting held on November
7, 2016 and the special council meeting held on November 14, 2016. Roll Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Talavinia, Miller,
Johnson, and Sehlhorst. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Sehlhorst moved, seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve the bills as presented. Total payroll of $39,120.10 and non-
payroll of $590,737.80. Roll Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Warren, Sehlhorst, Johnson, Miller, and Talavinia. No (0), motion
approved,

Mr. Miller moved, seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 17-16: AN
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A CHANGE IN ZONING AS REQUESTED BY BLANCHARD VALLEY
HEALTH SYSTEM FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 565 HARMONROAD FROM R-1 TO R-IL. Roll Call: Yes (4)
Messrs: Miller, Johnson, Sehlhorst, and Talavinia. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Talavinia moved, seconded by Mr. Sehlhorst to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 18-16: AN
ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNUAL APPOPRIATIONS FOR THE 2017 FISCAL YEAR FOR THE
VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO. Roll Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Talavinia, Sehlhorst, Johnson, and Miller. No (0),
motion approved.

Mr. Johnson moved, seconded by Mr. Miller to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 19-16: AN ORDINANCE
SETTING THE COMPENSATION RATES FOR RUNS/CALLS FOR SERVICE FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT AND
EMS PERSONNEL ON THE BLUFFTON FIRE DEPARTMENT AND THE BLUFFTON EMS. Roll Call: Yes (4)
Messrs: Johnson, Miller, Sehlhorst, and Talavinia. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Johnson meved, seconded by Mr. Sehlhorst to approve the second reading of Resolution No. 20-16: A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THAT THE “VILLAGE POND” BE FILLED IN AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE WITH CONSTRUCTIONI DEMOLITION AND OTHER LEGAL MATERIALS. Roll Call: Yes (4)
Messrs: Johnson, Sehlhorst, Miller, and Talavinia. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Miller moved, seconded by Mr. Talavinia to approve the first reading of Resolution No. 22-16: A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRTATOR TO EXECUTE AGREEMENTS AND CONTRACTS
NECESSARY FOR THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON TO PARTICIPATE IN THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION’S BRIDGE INSPECTION PROGRAM SERVICES. Roll Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Miller,
Talavinia, Johnson, and Sehlhorst. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Johnson moved, seconded by Mr. Miller to approve the first reading of Resolution No. 23-16: A RESOLUTION

CLOSING AND PROHIBITING USE OF VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON AIRPORT PROPERTY FOR DUMPING OF
DIRT AND OTHER DEBRIS. Roll Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Johnson, Miller, Sehlhorst, and Talavinia. No (0), motion
approved.

Mr, Johnson moved, seconded by Mr. Miller to approve the first reading of Resolution No. 24-16: A RESOLUTION
SETTING FORTH THE SENSE OF COUNCIL THAT ANY AND ALL CONTRACTS FOR PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENTS FOF THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON CONTAIN SPECIFIC LANGUAGE ADDRESSING
DEBRIS REMOVAL. Roll Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Johnson, Miller, Sehlhorst, and Talavinia. No (0), motion
approved.

Mr. Talavinia moved, seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve the Planning Commission’s recommendation for approval
of the final plat for the Parkview Subdivision Phase 1, by answering yes to the question: “Shall the action of the
Planning Commission in approving the Finial Plat be affirmed”. Roll Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Talavinia, Johnson,
Miller, and Sehlhorst. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Johnson moved, seconded by Mr. Sehlhorst to approve Jesse Blackburn’s salary to be $47,476, effective December
1,2016. Roll Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Johnson, Sehlhorst, Miller, and Talavinia. No (0), motion approved.

The following meetings were included on the agenda and/or scheduled during the meeting:
December 5, 2016 Council 8:00 PM
Ryan Burkholder was sworn in as police chief,

Mr. Sehlhorst moved, seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve sending Emily Bucknell to EMT training at Apollo. Roll
Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Sehlhorst, Johnson, Miller, and Talavinia. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Talavinia moved, seconded by Mr. Johnson to enter into executive session for the discussion of personnel- wages
Council, Mayor, and Village Solicitor invited to attend. Roll Call: Yes (4) Messrs: Talavinia, Johnson, Miller, and
Sehlhorst. No (0), motion approved. *

Mr. Johnson moved to exit from executive session.

Mr. Talavinia moved, seconded by Mr. Johnson to adjourn.

MAYOR FISCAL OFFICER



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON
DECEMBER 5, 2016 BILLS PAID

Vendor

Alloway Testing

American Legal Publishing Co.
Bound Tree Medical

F. Stephen Chamberlain
Citizens National Bank

First National Bank

Kathy's Alterations

Laerdal Medical Corp

Bryan Lloyd

Quinn Concrete Construction
Stump's Fire Extinguisher Co.
Tooman Roofing & Painting
Treasurer, State Of Ohio
Treasurer, State Of Ohio
United Telephone Company Of Ohio
Roger Warren

TOTAL

Description

Lab Analysis

2017 Ohio Basic Code

AED Batteries & Finger Sensor
Retainer/Meetings

Principal

Interest- Line Of Credit

Police Uniforms- Patches
Chest Covers- Mannequins
Reimburse CEU's

ADA Ramps & Curb Install/Repair
Hydrostatic Testing

Boom Truck Rental

License Renewal- Lloyd
License Renewal- Lloyd

2012 Income Tax Refund
Reimburse Subway

Amount
$75.00
$1,295.00
$529.43
$1,320.00
$21,671.31
$0.00
$18.00
$391.38
$126.85
$33,587.22
$268.00
$400.00
$45.00
$45.00
$119.00
$147.60

$60,038.79



SEA zio | abed WV 6€£:01 9102/L/2)

Ly ¥Sy'Tes LE1L9°12S$ 8L°GZL'bS Lv8e'eczs 00°0% Ly ¥8E'8E2S 00'0% 8L'GZL'¥¥$ IOINY3S L1830 H¥3MIS ¥3
ERRSEREN

00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% FOIAYIS 1830 ¥IM3S €3

01°285'€5$ 96'891°LLS 90°'LSL'0ELS 8LLLLSYLS 000% ¥.'GL0°06.% 00'€8.$ 0L'€6£'08% aNNd ¥3mIs z3a

zL'elLz'o9s SO'SOF'LLLS LL'819'e8LS WLLL'OVE' LS 000% lz'g96'zez'Ly  00°0% LE'12H'10T$ aNNd HILVM 13
ANIWIOV 14T

96'LLY' VS 00°0% 96'LLY'VS 00'€55°68% 00°0% 00°000'0%$ 00°0% 96'vZ$ LINIWLIND3 30110d 60
ANINIAOHINI

ZE'6YL'89E8 00°0$ 2E'6YL'89E$ €5 LLLLS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% §8°025'0LE% TIVH NMOL 8a
LINIWIAOHWI

00°0% 00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000$ 133418 2a
AINIWIAOHII

86°Z¥6'PES 00°0% 86°Z¥6'VES 8E¥SL LIS 00°0$ S5°0L¥'0LS 00°0% 18'982'9% LHOdHIv 9d
LINIWIOV I

(s¥'002'c$) 00'982'¥$ Z5°680°L$ 09°220'91L$ 00°0% 00°000'5%$ 00°0$ ZEELLTLS ANINJIND3 sa
LINIWIAQHINI

¥6'95% 00°0% ¥6'95% Z¥LY0'8bs 00°0% 00°008'0%$ 000% 9e'962'L$ T00d ONINWIMS ¥a
aNNd LINIW3A0HJINI

Ze'1LL'6028 00703 zeLLL'sozs L2'0SL'04% 00°0% 00°052°16%$ 000$ £5'1L9'%Z18 INDISIY 8 3|4 £Q
INIWIAOHJINI

91'691'¥Z$ 05°L¥Z'¥$ 96'0Lt'82$ 05°2523 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 9+'699'8Z%$ H3IM3S WHOLS za
aNNd LNIWIAOHLII

1G°L1¥'e$ 00°0% 15LIv'eS 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% LGLIv'eS TVLdYD La
30IAY3S

82'£98% 00°0% 27'£98% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 82'£98% 1834 100d ONINWIMS 20
30IAEIS

00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 1930 133418 L0
annd

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% ISNIOIM INISSINYIA 6g
NOILYONga3

LoslLes 00°0% Lo'6LeS 00'0% 00'0% 00°05% 00'0% L0'692% ® INIWIOHO4LNIT INd 8d

rL'ELL'SS 00°0% YL'ELL'GS 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% vL'ELL'GS HILNAWOD L¥NOD Vx|

00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ANYYD VN34 9d
aNnd 3oaiyg

£9'PEGS 00°0% £9'PESS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% €9'¥EGS IVIHOWIW HLOYNI3g cd

(1e7158) 01'228'¥ES BL'GLL'PES L9'9LL'658 00°0% 00°0L.'e8% 00°0% 0v'z8lL'9s aNN4 Mdvd 4]

86'¥5L'SL% 00'¥¥8°0LS 86'865'92% 92'6LL'02% 00'0% 21220'2es 00°000'}$ Z996Z'G1$ aNNd AYYLIWID ed

8z 08%'L5% 00°0% 82°08%'15$ 00°056% 00°0% oL8rLoLs 80'¥95% 81'282'¢vs aNNd AYMHOIH 31VLS zg

SLzel'ors ¥6°2L01'921% 60°0¥Z'2LLS Z5' L0V LPES 00'0% £0°192'8.€% 21°801'8% 85°988'vELS anNNd L33¥1S (K]

Ly6Zr'08L'28 o¥'0zZL'L2LE LB'6¥G'L06'2% Z9'v80'0Z2'e¢¢  00°0% LZove'leL'zs 8L9L9'€LLS 91'882'96¢£'2% anNnd Tvy3IN3o LY

aduejeg alA aduejeg atA aln alA ailn 8Jueleg
Buipug soueiqunouy  pepusdxaun sosuadx3 JoN sesuadx3 JoN enusney JaN enuansy JoN Buuuibag uonduoseg  pung

ON :pun4 uo yeaig sbey
ON :SJUN029Yy aAljoBU| aphjau]

S|ejol ALIN YM UonIsod YseD Jo Juswiaje)s

olyQ ‘uopynig jo abejjip

9H ©} LV 'spung
91.0%/Qg /14 03 9L0Z/L/L ‘WOl



SEA

Z 4o z abed

WY 6€:01 9102/1/2)

15'628'9/8°L$ 25°290°/20°e$ 60'C68'CLE'FS 96'G9£'068'98  00°0% GLLLL'66L'LS  Z¥'2l6'L89% 06°L¥1'596'cS -|eloL puel
1S NOSMOvT

L9'6LLS 000% L9°6L1$ 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 196118 - LIASSY VI03dS 9H
18

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% NIVIA - LWSSY vI03dS SH
JOITIOOM -

L'6v8$ 00°0% L EP8$ 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% L¥'6v8% INIWSSIASSY WVIDIdS ¥H
JONVA -

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% INIWSSISSY VID3dS ZH
BERED

L1168 00°0% 111683 00°0% 000$ 000% 00°0$ L1'168% ININSSISSY TVIDIdS LH
HILLVYIN

LEYTSS 00°0% LE'PTSS 00°0% 00°0% 000% 000% LE'¥Es$ - 1SNYL AMYLIWID 12}
MO

99'9Ze°L$ 00°0% 99'9z¢'L$ 000% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 99'9Z¢'L$ - 1SNYL AMYLIWAD ¥9

00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0% aNN4d XV.L INODNI £9
1snyl

0z'szzs 00°0% 0z'522s$ 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0$ 0z'szes SIINOW QIWIVIONN 9

00°00£$ 00°0% 00°00€$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°00£$ 000% 00°0$ pun4 Aigjewa) uouueys 24

86'29.% 00°0% 26'29.% z0'250'v$ 00°0$ 00°0L9'v$ 000$ 00'051$ 1N0 1H9IN TYNOILYN 94

Z1966°LS 00°0% ZL'956'LS$ 9L°€05'71$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 89°'65+'9L$ AY3IA0D3Y ALITLLN G4
TYNOISSTH0Hd

25°129'2% 00°0% 25°129'28 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 25°1L9'28 ONINNLINOD 30110d ¥4
annd

¥2'096'9$ 00°0$ ¥2'096'9% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% ¥2'096'9% SNOILYDINNWINOD £d

11°088'G$ 00°0% LL'089'GS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 12°088'G$ SLNIAT ALINNWWOD z4
ANN4d NOILONYLSNOD

00'0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00'0% HILVM [
aNNd INIWNSAOHII

(16'998'688'L$) 78'888'/8+'Z8 G8'120'Z09% PEELLLGL'LS 00'0$ 16°¥9Z2'69¢'L$ 6.'668'L6¥$ 8L LES'PRES HIMIS HILYM 63

0L'¥56'85% ¥'005'6Z$ Y5 ¥5H'v8% 96'66%'vL1$ 00'0$ 8e'€el 1028 00'0% ZL028'268 anNn4d 3snd3d 13
“ddil 2

00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% AINIWIOV 14T ¥IMIS o3

00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ £8°292'98¥$ 00°0% £8°29.'88%$ 00'0% 000% ADIAMIS 1930 ¥ILVYM 53

aduejeqd atA adueleg aLA aLn aLA alLin aouejeg
Buipug soueiqwnoug  papuadxsun sosuadx3 JoN sesusdxd JeN anuansy JaN enuanay jeN Buuuibag uonduoseg  pun4

910Z/07/ 11 ©3 9L0Z/}/} ‘wol4

S|ejol QLN UiMm uolisod YseD jo juswalels



ORDINANCE NO. 20-16

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 21-13
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2014.

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio that it is
necessary to establish conditions and incentives for village officials and employees and, finding
that Ordinance No. 21-13 does not meet the needs and expectations of the Village of Bluffton
regarding supplemental terms and conditions of their employment, and,;

WHEREAS, the Village Council believes that the issues addressed in Ordinance No. 21-13 need
further study and updating, and;

WHEREAS, an emergency exists and the enactment of this Ordinance and repeal of Ordinance
No. 21-13 is necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the Village of
Bluffton, Ohio

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: That Village Council Repeals Ordinance No. 21-13 and the wage ranges and terms
and conditions as described therein.

SECTION 2: That an emergency exists as set forth herein, and this Ordinance shall be effective
immediately from and after its passage.

SECTION 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council
and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal
action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and Adopted this day of , 2016 by the governing body
of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Attest:

FISCAL OFFICER MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

SOLICITOR



ORDINANCE NO. 21-1¢

AN ORDINANCE: AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 21-15 (THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE) AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appropriate funds and amend Ordinance No. 21-15 (The Annual Appropriation Ordinance).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO:
SECTION 1: That monies are appropriated for the various funds as follows:

Supplemental Appropriations:

General Fund:

A1-6(G-52550 Sidewalk Program +$22,000.00
Al1-7J-52390 Misc. Contractual Services (Refunds) +$40,000.00
Water Fund:

E1-5C-52312 Electricity +$5,600.00
E1-5X-32122 PERS +$4,500.00
Sewer Fund:

E2-5X-52520 Equipment +$10,000.00

SECTION 2: That an emergency exists in the daily operation of the Village whereby failure to act will be detrimental to the
public health, welfare and safety of the inhabitants thereof, and for the further reason that this appropriation transfer is needed so
expenditures can be made.

SECTION 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this
Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees
that resulted in such formal actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and Adopted this day of , 2016 by the governing board of the Village of
Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:
Yes: No: Abstain:
Attest:
FISCAL OFFICER MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

SOLICITOR



RESOLUTION NO. 25-16

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING F. STEPHEN CHAMBERLAIN AS THE VILLAGE
SOLICITOR FOR THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO FOR A PERIOD OF TWO
(2) YEARS EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017.

WHEREAS, the Council finds that there is a need for a Village Solicitor to act as legal counsel
to the Village and its departments, and;

WHEREAS, an emergency exists in that the current appointment is ending and a new
appointment 1s necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the Village of
Bluffton, Ohio

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: That Village Council hire, contract and otherwise retain F. Stephen Chamberlain,
Attormey at Law as Village Solicitor for a period of two (2) years beginning January 1, 2017.
The Village Solicitor shall be paid a retainer of One thousand four hundred fifty and no/100
Dollars ($1,450.00) per month. The Village Solicitor shall attend any and all regular and special
meeting of Council. The Village Solicitor shall attend any other meeting of Council or its
Committees and Boards when requested. The foregoing shall compensate all work of the Village
Solicitor except litigation.

SECTION 2: That an emergency exists as set forth herein, and this Ordinance shall be effective
immediately from and after its passage.

SECTION 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council
and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal
action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and Adopted this day of , 2016 by the governing body
of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Attest:

FISCAL OFFICER MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

SOLICITOR



RESOLUTION NO. 26-16

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE
A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMNET OF TRANSPORTATION
OFFICE OF AVIATION AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Village of Bluffton applied for a grant from the Ohio Department of
Transportation Office of Aviation to Conduct a Master Plan Update for the
Bluffton Airport; and

The Ohio Department of Transportation Office of Aviation has approved
the grant application and issued a Grant Offer for Airport Improvement
Program (AIP) Project No. 3-39-0115-015-2016, ODOT Project Number
M17-03 for the Bluffton Airport.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO THAT:

SECTION 1:

SECTION 2:

SECTION 3:

The Village Administrator is hereby authorized to execute the Grant Offer
for ODOT Project Number M17-03 for the Bluffton Airport.

That an emergency exists in the daily operation of the Village whereby
failure to act will be detrimental to the public health, welfare and safety of
the inhabitants thereof and in order to meet the deadline requirements for
the funding opportunity.

It is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were made in
open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and
any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings
open to the public in accordance with all legal requirements of the Open
Meetings Law including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of , 2016 by the Council of the Village of
Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Ayes: Nays: Abstain:
Attest:
Fiscal Officer Mayor

Approved as to form:

F. Stephen Chamberlain, Village Solicitor



RESOLUTION NO. 2)-16

A RESOLUTION: MAKING CERTAIN TRANSFERS AT THE LEGAL LEVEL OF CONTROL AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, it is necessary to make certain transfers between accounts of the Village of Bluffton.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO:
SECTION 1: That the following transfers are hereby made:

General Fund:

To: Al-1A-52110  Payroll +$4,000
Al-1A-52121  Hospitalization +$6,610
Al-1A-52122  PERS +$1,750

Al1-7D-52410  Office Supplies +$750

From: Al-7X-52390  Misc Services  -$13,110
A1-6X-52350  Repair Service +8$1,500
A1-7A-52390  Misc. Services +$2,500

From: Al1-2B-52340  Professional Serv. -$4,000
A1-6X-52350  Repair Service +$2,850

From: AIl-5L-52390 Brush Disposal -$2,850
A1-7X-52710  Transfers +$6,500

From: AI1-7C-52390  Court Costs -$6,500

Street Fund:
To: B1-6B-52430  Repair & Maintenance  +$5,000
From: B1-6B-52110  Payroll -$5,000

Park Fund:
To: B4-3B-52420  Operating Supplies +$419.06
From: B4-3B-52122 PERS -$419.06

To transfer appropriations within the same fund to eliminate deficits at legal level of control.

SECTION 2: That an emergency exists in the daily operation of the Village whereby failure to act will be detrimental to
the public health, welfare and safety of the inhabitants thereof, and for the further reason that this appropriation transfer is
needed so expenditures can be made.

SECTION 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the adoption
of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of
its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and Adopted this day of , 2016 by the governing body of the Village of Bluffton,
Ohio by the following vote:

Yes: No: Abstain:

Attest:

FISCAL OFFICER MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

SOLICITOR



RESOLUTION NO2%-16
A RESOLUTION: MAKING CERTAIN TRANSFERS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
WHEREAS, it is necessary to make certain transfers between funds of the Village of Bluffton.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: That the following transfers are hereby made:

To From Amount
Equipment Replacement D5-0I- +$3,500
41920

General A1-7X-52710 -$3,500

SECTION 2: That an emergency exists in the daily operation of the Village whereby failure to act will be
detrimental to the public health, welfare and safety of the inhabitants thereof, and for the further reason
that this appropriation transfer is needed so expenditures can be made.

SECTION 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all
deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in
meetings open to the public, in compliance with all [egal requirements including Section 121.22 of the
Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and Adopted this day of , 2016 by the governing body of the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Yes: Noes: Abstain:

Attest:

FISCAL OFFICER MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

SOLICITOR




